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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

August 16, 1982

E. Mark Braden, Esquire
Republican National Committee
310 First Street, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: MUR 1166/1180

' Dear Mr. Braden:

On August 12, 1982, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
settlement of violations of 2 U.S.C. § 441b and § 44la(d), .
provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any

information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such

information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steel

ennet . rgs
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. D.C. 20463

E. Mark Braden, Esquire
Republican National Committee
310 First Street, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: MUR 1166/1180

Dear Mr. Braden:

On , 1982, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
settlement of violations of 2 U.S.C. § 441b and § 44la(d),
provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such

information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing. ’

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
congiliation agreement for your files.
Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1180

Republican National
Committee

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. Probable cause to believe has been found that
the Republican National Committee ("Respondent") violated
2 U.S.C. § 441b and 2 U.S.C. § 441a(d) by receiving corporate
contributions and making an excessive party expenditure.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having -duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (A) (1)

do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,

and the subject matter of this proceeding.
II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
I1I. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement with
the Commission.
IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
L On October 27, 1976, it deposited in its account a
check in the amount of $20,000 it received from a

corporation, namely, the Franklin Mint.
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2 In July of 1979, it deposited in its account a

check in the amount of $8,705.00 it received from a
corporation, namely, the Franklin Mint.

3. On July 22, 1976, it deposited in its account a

check in the amount of $1,050.25 it received from a

corporation, namely, Acropolis Books, Ltd.

4. On October 23, 1976, it deposited in its operating
account a check in the amount of $2,145.00 it received
from a corporation, namely, Acropolis Books, Ltd.

5. From January of 1976 through March 31, 1979, it
deposited in its operating account $2,032.98 it received
from 58 corporations and one labor union,

6. In the 1976 general election, the Respondent made
an expenditure in the amount of $14,890.00 on behalf of
one David Serotkin, a candidate for Congress in the
12th Congressional district of Michigan, that exceeded
by $3,908 the limitations imposed by 2 U.S.C. § 44la(d)
on such expenditures.

V. Respondent contends that it accepted the above-
mentioned checks in the context of a bona fide commercial
transaction believing such action was permissible under the Act.
It is the position of the Commission that the acceptance of the
referenced checks constitutes a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).

VI. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. § 441la(d) (3) (B) in making

the expenditures on behalf of David Serotkin.
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VII. Respondent will pay a civil penalty in the amount of
Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00) pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (5) (A).

VIII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

IX. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. s 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement., If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

X. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

i (3 /P

Date Cj Charles N. Steele
General unsel

Kenrfeth A. Gross /
Associate General Counsel

August 4, 1982 REPUBLICAN NATIONAL COMMITTEE
Date Respondent's Name

E. Mark Braden

House Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGCTON, D.C. 20463
August 16, 1982

Lynda S. Mounts, Esquire
Cadwalader, Wickersham and Taft
1333 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

MUR 1166/1180

‘Dear Ms. Mounts:

On August 12, 1982, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you in settlement of a violation
of 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been
closed "in this matter, and it will become a part of the public
record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B)
prohibits any information derived in connection with any
conciliation attempt from becoming public without the written
consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any
such information to become part of the public record, please
advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.
Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
Counsel

enneth A, Gro
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

Lynda S. Mounts, Esquire
‘Cadwalader, Wickersham and Taft

- 1333 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W,

Washington, D.C. 20036

RE MUR 1166/1180

[

Dear Ms. Mounts:

On , 1982, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you in settlement of a violation
of 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a), a provision of the Federal Election

o Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been
closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the public
record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B)
prohibits any information derived in connection with any
conciliation attempt from becoming public without the written

L . consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any
such information to become part of the public record, please
advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

- ' Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



BEF""Z THE FEDERAL ELECTION CObbSSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1166
The Democratic National
Committee

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. Probable cause to believe has been found that
the Democratic National Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) by
accepting a corporate contribution from the Franklin Mint
Corporation,

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (A) (1)
do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,
and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. The respondent is a political committee;

2. On September 8, 1976, it deposited in its account
a check in ﬁhe amount of $20,000 it received from a
corporation, namely, the Franklin Mint; and

3 On October 3, 1976, it deposited in its account a
check in the amount of $10,000 it received from a

corporation, namely, the Franklin Mint.
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V. Respondent contends that it accepted the above-
mentioned checks in the context of a bona fide commercial
transaction believing such action was permissible under the Act.
It is the position of the Commission that the acceptance of the
referenced chécks constitutes a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).

VI. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertaké any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.
| VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint undef 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with
this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
or any regquirement thereof has been violated, it may instigpte a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the bistrict of Columbia.

VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

' Okuffﬁ,/f(?—

Date Charles N. Steele

General

Associate General Counsel

%lfli}- Democratic National Committee
Date Respondent's Name

Crd, S Wawd

Lynda S. Mounts
Caunsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

August 16, 1982

James P. Mercurio, Esquire

Arent, Fox, Kintner, Plotkin
and Kahn

1815 H Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20006

RE: MUR 1166/1180

Dear Mr. Mercurio:

On August 12, 1982, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you in settlement of a violation
of 2 U.S.C. § 441b, a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed
in this matter, and it will become a part of the public record
within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits
any information derived in connection with any conciliation
attempt from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such

information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing. '

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
ounsel

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

James P. Mercurio, Esquire

Arent, Fox, Kintner, Plotkin
and Kahn

1815 H Street, N.W.

‘Washington, D.C. 20006

RE: MUR 1166/1180

Dear Mr. Mercurio:

On , 1982, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you in settlement of a violation
of 2 U.S.C. § 441b, a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed
in this matter, and it will become a part of the public record
within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits
any information derived in connection with any conciliation
‘attempt from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files,

. o~V
Sincerely, . e
< A\

S AN

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1166

Franklin Mint Corporation MUR 1180
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT
This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities.

On January 28, 1982, the Commission advised Franklin Mint

Corporation (hereinafter "Respondent") that the Office of éeneral
Counsel was prepared to recommend that the Commission find
probable cause to believe that a violation has occurred.

On March 1, 1982, Respondent filed its response to the'
General Counsel's recommendation in which it stated its position
that payments made by it to the Democratic National Commitfee and
the Republican National Committee pursuant to contractual
arrangements with these committees under which Respondent had
agreed to pay each committee for the use of certain party symbols
did not constitute "contributions or expenditures" under 2 U.S.C.
§ 441b.

On April 20, 1982, the Commission determined that there is
probable cause to believe that these payments were "contributions
or expenditures" under.z U.S.C. § 441b, which are defined in that
section to include "any direct or indirect payment, distribution,
loan, advance, deposit, or gift of money to any candidate,

campaign committee, or political party or organization, in
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connection with any election to any of the offices referred to in
[the] section.”

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(4) (A) (i) do
hereby agree as follows:

e The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent and
the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.‘

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement with
the Commission,

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

(a) Responcdent corporation has for years, as an
important part of its business, minted coins and
medallions commemorating historical figures, important
events, and the like. Such coins and medallions are
marketed as collectibles.,

.(b) In 1972, Respondent had entered into agreements
with the national committees of the two major political
parties, allowing use of the committees' symbols for
commemorative medals depicting the candidates of the
two parties in the 1972 Presidential campaign. At
Respondent's request for an opinion, the General
Accounting Office ruled, in a letter dated August 23,
1972, that advertisements for such commemorative medals

did not require certification under Section 104 of the
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Federal Election Campaign Act; the GAO found that "the

over-riding purpose of the advertisement is
transparently commercial aimed at selling the medals
rather than either of the candidacies" and that "we do
not consider that the law was intended to restrict
established commercial activities such as this."

(c) In 1976, Respondent similarly entered into

identical agreements with the Republican and Democratic

National Committees allowing Respondent to use a'symbol
representing those parties' Presidential campaigns and
to represent its commemorative medallions as the
official campaign medals. In consideration of
Respondent's use of the committees' symbols, Respondent
agreed to pay each committee a royalty equal to 15% of
sales, with a minimum royalty of $30,000, and to
provide a quantity of medals equivalent in retail value
to $5,000.
(d) In accordance with the terms of such agreements,
Respondent tendered to the Republican National
Committee, on October 27, 1976, and in July of 1979,
payments in an aggregate amount of $28,705.00, and to
the Democratic National Committee, on September 8, 1976
and October 29, 1976, payments in the aggregate amount
of $30,000.

V. Pursuant to its statutory and regulatory authority, and

in accordance with certain of its previous advisory opinions on
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other matters, the Commission has interpreted said payments by
Respondent, a corporation, to constitute “"contributions or
expenditures™ to a political committee. Respondent has taken
exception to the Commission's interpretation, asserting that such
payments constituted consideration pursuant to contracts for
Respondent's purchase of property interests of both the
Republican and Democratic National Committees for purely

commercial purposes.

VI. For purposes of conciliation only, Respondent agrees

that it shall not make any payments to any candidate, campaign
committee, or political party or organization in connection with
any election to any of the offices referred to in 2 U.S.C.
§ 441b, including, but not limited to payments for the right to
use any symbols of the political parties.

VII. This agreement, unless violated, is a complete bar to
any further action by the Commission, including the bringing of a
civil proceeding pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (6) (A), respecting
the allegéd violation for which probable cause to believe has
been found. The Commission may review compliance with this
agreement on its own motion, or on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein. If the Commission believes that this agreement or
any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.
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VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

Chafles N. Steele
General unsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

FRANKLIN MINT CORPORATION




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1166/1180
Franklin Mint
Democratic National Committee
Republican National Committee

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 12,
1982, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the

following actions in MUR 1166/1180:

Accept the conciliation
agreements as submitted
with the August 9, 1982
Memorandum to the Commission.

Close the File.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry and
Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Aikens did not cast a vote.

Attest:

) ) (4
ZZ Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 8-9-82, 2:24
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 8-10-82, 11:00




August 9, 1982

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
FROM: Phyllis A. Kayson

SUBJECT: MUR 1166/1180

Please have the attached Memo to the Commission

aistributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally basis.

Thank you.

Attachment

cc: Callahan
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FEDERAL ELECTION CbMMlSSIO .
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463 hgz AUG 3 p e: 24

August 9, 1982

MEMORANDUM
TO : The Commission

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse
SUBJECT: MUR 1166/1180 - Conciliation Agreements

Attached are conciliation agreements which have each been
signed by the attorneys representing the Franklin Mint, the
Democratic National Committee, and the Republican National
Committee.

The attached agreements contain no changes from the
agreements approved by the Commission on July 27, 1982, and a

check for the civil penalty imposed by the Commission against the
Republican National Committee has been received.

The Office of General Counsel recommends the acceptance of
these agreements and the closing of the file.

Attachments

Conciliation Agreements - Three

Notification letters - Three

Photocopy of civil penalty check
(16 pages attached)




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1166
Franklin Mint Corporation MUR 1180
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities.

On January 28, 1982, the Commission advised Franklin M}nt
Corporation (hereinafter "Respondent") that the Office of éeneral
Counsel was prepared to recommend that the Commission find
probable cause to believe that a violation has occurred.

On March 1, 1982, Respondent filed its response to the

General Counsel's recommendation in which it stated its position

that payments made by it to the Democratic National Committee and

the Republican National Committee pursuant to contractual
arrapgements with these committees under which Respcndent had
agreed to pay each committee for the use of certain party symbols
did not constitute "contributions or expenditures" under 2 U.S.C.
§ 441b.

On April 20, 1982, the Commission determined that there is
probable cause to believe that these payments were "contributions
or expenditures" undervz U.S.C. § 441b, which are defined in that
section to include "any direct or indirect payment, distribution,
loan, advance, deposit, or gift of money to any candiaate,

campaign committee, or political party or organization, in
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connection with any election to any of the offices referred to in
[the] section.”

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(4) (A) (i) do
hereby agree as follows:

il The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent and
the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter;

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

(a) Respondent corporation has for years, as an

important part of its business, minted coins and

medallions commemorating historical figures, imporéant
events, and the like. Such coins and medallions are
marketed as collectibles.

(b) In 1972, Respondent had entered into agreements
with the national committees of the two major political
parties, allowing use of the committees' symbols for
commemorative medals depicting the candidates of the
two parties in the 1972 President{al campaign. At
Respondent's request for an opinion, the General
Accounting Office ruled, in a letter dated August 23,
1972, that advertisements for such commemorative medals

did not require certification under Section 104 of the
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Federal Election Campaign Act; the GAO found that "the

over-riding purpose of the advertisement is
transparently commercial aimed at selling the medals
rather than either of the candidacies" and that "we do
not consider that the law was intended to restrict
established commercial activities such as this."
(c) In 1976, Respondent similarly entered into
identical agreements with the Republican and Democratic
National Committees allowing Respondent to use a'symbol
representing those parties' Presidential campaigns and
to represent its commemorative medallions as the
official campaign medals. 1In consideration of
Respondent's use of the committees' symbols, Respondent
agreed to pay each committee a royalty equal to iS% of
sales, with a minimum royalty of $30,000, and to ‘
provide a gquantity of medals equivalent in retail value
to $5,000.
(d) In accordance with the terms of such agreements,
Respondent tendered to the Republican National
Committee, on October 27, 1976, and in July of 1979,
payments in an aggregate amount of $28,705.00, and to
the Democratic National Committee, on September 8, 1976
and October 29, 1976, payments in the aggregate amount
of $30,000. |

V. Pursuané to its statutory and regulatory authority, and

in accordance with certain of its previous advisory opinions on
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other matters, the Commission has interpreted said payments by
Respondent, a corporation, to constitute "contributions or
expenditures" to a political committee. Respondent has taken
exception to the Commission's interpretation, asserting that such
payments constituted consideration pursuant to contracts for
Respondent's purchase of property interests of both the
Republican and Democratic National Committees for purely

commercial purposes.

VIi. For purposes of conciliation only, ﬁespondent aérees
that it shall not make any payments to any candidate, campaign
committee, or political party or organization in connection with
any election to any of the offices referred to in 2 U.S.C.”

§ 441b, including, but not limited to payments for the right to

use any symbols of the political parties.

VII. This agreement, unless violated, is a complete bar to

any further action by the Commission, including the bringing of a
eyl pro¢eeding pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(6) (A), respecting
the alleged violation for which probable cause to believe has
been found. The Commission may review compliance with this
agreement on its own motion, or on reqguest of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein. If the Commission believes that this agreement or
any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.
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VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

Date ; Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

FRANKLIN MINT CORPORATION

BY: WWZO/ {//j/) 0“’2‘07/

/).
ITS: év 7Y rlr

/




BEFO%’I’HE FEDERAL ELECTION COH‘SSION

In the Matter of

s2AUC d P3: 23

MUR 1166
The Democratic National -
Committee

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This ﬁatter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinaffér "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. Probable cause to believe has been found that
the Democratic National Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) by
accepting a corporate cpntribution from the Franklin Mint
Corporation.

'NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
entered ‘into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)]A)(i)
do hereby agree as follows: N

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,
and the subject matter of this proceeding. |

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate £hat no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. The respondent is a political committee;

2. On September 8, 1976, it deposited in its account
a check in the amount of $20,000'it received from a
corporation, namely, the Franklin Mint; and‘

3. On October 3, 1976, it deposited in its account a
check in the amount of $10,000 it received from a

corporation, namely, the Franklin Mint.
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V. Respondent contends that it accepted the above- -
mentioned éhecks in the context of a bona fide commercial
transaction believing such action was permissible under the Act.
It is the position of the Commission Eﬁat the acceptance of the
referenced cheéks constitutes a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).

VI. Respondent agrees that it shall ﬂot under take any
activity which is in violation of the Federal E;ection Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with
this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Qolumbia.

VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Democratic National Committee
Respondent's Name

Lynda S. Mounts
Counsel




BEFW THE FEDERAL ELECTION CO'ISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1166

The Democratic National
Committee

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT
. This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commissién“), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. Probable cause to believe has been found that
the Democratic National Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) by
"accepting a corporate contribution from the Franklin Mint
Corporation. |
NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (A) (i)
do hereby agree as follows:
I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,
and the subject matter of this proceeding.
II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement with
the Commission.
IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
1. The respondent is a political committee;
2. On September 8, 1976, it deposited in its account
a check in éhe amount of $20,000 it received from a
corporation, namely, the Franklin Mint; and
3 On October 3, 13976, it deposited in its account a
check in the amount of $10,000 it received from a

corporation, namely, the Franklin Mint.
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V. Respondent contends that it accepted the above- -
mentioned»checks in the context of a bona fide commercial
transaction believing such action was permissible under the Act.
It is the position of the Commission-fhgt the acceptance of the
referenced chécks constitutes a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).

VIi. Respondent agrees that it shall ﬁot undertaké any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with
this agreement. If thé Commission believes that this agreement
or any regquirement thereof has been violated, it may instiépte a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the ﬁistrict of Columbia.

VIII. This agreement shall become effective as'of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Democratic National Committee
Respondent's Name

Fnde J. Wacnd

Lyﬁda S. Mounts
Coannsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of :
MUR 1180

Republican National
Committee

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Electioﬁ Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. Probable cause to believe has been found that
the Republican National Committee ("Respondent") violated -

2 U.S.C. § 441b and 2 U.S.C. § 44la(d) by receiving corporate
contribptions and making an excessive party expenditure.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having-duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) (i)

do hereby agree as follows:

I, The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,

and the subject matter of this proceeding.
‘II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
Gemonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement with
the Commission.
IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
i, On October 27, 1976, it deposited in its account a

check in the amount of $20,000 it received from a

corporation, namely, the Franklin Mint.
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2, In July of 1979, it deposited in its account a
check in the amount of $8,705.00 it received from a
corporation, namely, the Franklin Mint.
3. On July 22, 1976, it deposited in its account a
check in the amount of $1,050.25 it received from a
corporation, namely, Acropolis Books, Ltd.
4. On October 23, 1976, it deposited in its operating
account a check in the amount of $2,145.00'it received
from a corpofation, namely, Acropolis Books, Ltd:
5. From January of 1976 through March 31, 1979, it
deposited in its operating account $2,032.98 it received
from 58 corporations and one labor union.

6. In the 1976 general election, the Respondent made

an expenditure in the amoﬁnt of $14,890.00 on behalf of

one David Serotkin, a candidate for Congress in the
12th Congressional district of Michigan, that exceeded
by $3,908 the limitations imposed by 2 U.S.C. § 44la(d)
on such e#penditures.

V. Respondent contends that it accepted the above-
mentioned checks in the context of a bona fide commercial
transaction believing such action was permissible under the Act.
It is the position of the Commission that the acceptance of the
referenced checks constitutes a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).

VI. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(d) (3) (B) in making

the expenditures on behalf of David Serotkin.




-3-

VIT . Re5pondent will pay a éivil penalty in the amount of
Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00) pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a)(5) (A).

VIII. Réspondent agrees that it shall not undertake any
activity which is in vioclation of the Federal Election‘Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 UREAae § 431, et seq.

IX. The Commission, on reguest of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

X. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

eapproved the entire agreement.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

August 4, 1982 REPUBLICAN NATIONAL COMMITTEE
Date Respondent's Name

67%/%{4{/?

E. Mark Braden

House Counsel




~0

LN

(2

‘-

. .- .
Y

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

E. Mark Braden, Esquire
Republican National Committee
310 First Street, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: MUR 1166/1180

"Dear Mr. Braden:

On , 1982, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
settlement of violations of 2 U.S.C. § 441b and § 44la(d),
provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been clcsed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, .2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such

information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing. c

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
congiliation agreement for your files.
Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

James P, Mercurio, Esquire

Arent, Fox, Kintner, Plotkin
and Kahn

1815 H Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20006

RE: MUR 1166/1180

Dear Mr. Mercurio:

On , 1982, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you in settlement of a violation
of 2 U.S.C. § 441b, a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed
in this matter, and it will become a part of the public record
within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4) (B) prohibits
any information derived in connection with any conciliation
attempt from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us

in writing. ‘
Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGCTON, D.C. 20463

Lynda S. Mounts, Esquire
Cadwalader, Wickersham and Taft
1333 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1166/1180

" Dear Ms. Mounts:

On , 1982, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you in settlement of a violation
of 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been
closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the public
record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B)
prohibits any information derived in connection with any
conciliation attempt from becoming public without the written
consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any
such information to become part of the public record, please
advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

The Democratic National MUR 1166 (79)

Cammittee

)
)
)
)

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Recording Secretary for the Federal
Election Cammission Executive Session on April 21, 1982, do hereby
certify that the Cammission took the following actions in MJR 1166:

1. Decided by a vote of 4-2 to find probable cause to

believe that the DNC violated 2 U.S.C. §441b for
accepting corporate funds from the Franklin Mint.

Commissioners Harris, McDonald, McGarry, and Reiche
voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioners
Aikens and Elliott dissented.

Decided by a vote of 5-0 to find no probable cause to
believe that the DNC violated 2 U.S.C. §441b for
accepting a discount fram ABC.

Camrissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, and
McGarry voted affirmatively for the decision. Camissioner
Reiche abstained on the vote.

Decided by a vote of 5-1 to find no probable cause to
believe that the DNC violated 2 U.S.C. §441b for
accepting corporate and labor funds for the sale of excess
campaign seminar manuals.

Caomissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, and McGarry
voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner Reiche
dissented.




Certification for MUR 1166
April 20, 1982

Decided by a vote of 4-2 to find probable cause to
believe the Franklin Mint violated 2 U.S.C. §441b for
making a corporate contribution to the DNC.

Commissioners Harris, McDonald, McGarry, and Reiche
voted affirmmatively for the decision. Commissioners
Aikens and Elliott dissented.

Decided by a vote of 5-0 to find no probable cause to
believe ABC is in violation of the FECA for giving a
discount to the DNC.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, and
McGarry voted affirmatively for the decision. Commissioner
Reiche akstained on the vote.

Decided by a vote of 5-0 to direct the Office of General
Counsel to write appropriate letters reflecting the above
actions taken by the Commission, with the names of the
respondent firms to be included in the letters.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry, and
Reiche voted affirmatively and Cammissioner Aikens
abstained on the vote.

Decided by a vote of 4-0 to delete the civil penalties
from the proposed conciliation agreements attached to the
General Counsel's April 2, 1982 report in this matter.

Commissioners Harris, McDonald, McGarry, and Reiche voted
affirmatively for the decision. Cammissioners Aikens and
Elliott abstained.

Attest:

/7] Q»@gam 7/ &Udé%é/

( Marjorie W. Emmons
ecretary of the Cammission
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, Arent, Fox, Kintner, Plotkin & Kahn G2MAR 1 P4: gf

Federal Bar Building, 1815 H Street, N.W.
Washingtoa, D.C. 20006

Riephone: (202) 857-6000
Cable: ARFOX  Telex: WU 892672 ITT 440206

Gary S. Marx
(202) 857-6383

£d ¢ HVH ¢-

March 1, 1982

HAND DELIVERED

Ms. Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W., 5th Floor
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: Franklin Mint Corporation
1o MUR 1166 and 1180

Dear Ms. Emmons:
Please find enclosed Franklin Mint's Reponse To
LN General Counsel's Recommendation That The Commission Find
Probable Cause That A Violation Occurred. In accordance with
the General Counsel's request 3 copies of the enclosed memo-
randum have been forwarded to the Office of General Counsel.

Sincerely,

‘;‘ ; éﬁmyj %w‘

Gary S. Marx

Enclosures
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BEFORE THE
ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of MUR 1166

Franklin Mint Corporation MUR 1180

FRANKLIN MINT'S RESPONSE TO GENERAL COUNSEL'S
RECOMMENDATION THAT THE COMMISSION FIND
PROBABLE CAUSE THAT A VIOLATION OCCURRED

The General Counsel's office has advised Franklin Mint, by
letter and memorandum dated January 29, 1982, that the General
Counsel will recommend that the Federal Election Commission
("FEC") find probable cause that Franklin Mint has violated 2
U.S.C. §441lb. At issue is whether Franklin Mint's purchase of
property interests, for commercial purposes, from the national
committees of the major political parties in the 1976 presidential
campaign, constitutes a "contribution or other expenditure" to
those committees. Although Franklin Mint set forth its position
in a letter to the Commission on April 13, 1981, Franklin Mint
reiterates herein the reasons why the General Counsel's office

should not proceed with its recommendation.

BACKGROQUND
Franklin Mint is the world's largest private mint. Since its

inception, an important part of Franklin Mint's business has been




the minting of coins and medallions commemorating significant
events in the nation's history. Over the years, Franklin Mint

has minted coins and medallions honoring historical figures,
important events and the like, which are marketed as collectibles.
Franklin Mint's intent is to have its coined products depict an
event ‘which has intellectual, sentimental, historical or other
legitimate appeal to collectors. Although the raw material used
in making the coins and medallions has intrinsic value, their real
valué stems from the purchaser's interest in the subject matter
depicted (i.e., former presidents, ships, aeronautics, etc.).

In the 1970s, Franklin Mint determined that the national.
interest in presidential campaigns was such that the coining of
medallions depict.ing the major participants in the presidential
elections would be a successful commercial venture. Unlike sym-
bols in the public domain (i.e., a state seal or a ship's design),
however, the national committees of the major political parties
claim a property right in any symbol represented as being the
official symbol of the party. In order to avoid possible lia-
bility arising from the unauthorized use of thesé claimed property
rights, Franklin Mint contacted the major political parties of
each presidential campaign to negotiate an agreement which would
allow Franklin Mint to use the committees' symbols.

In 1972 in order to assure compliance with applicable law, if
required, Franklin Mint submitted to the General Accounting Office

a proposed advertisement for commemorative medals to be marketed




depicting the candidates of the two major political parties in the
1972 campaign. The GAO was requested to advise whether a certifi-
cation was required to be furnished to newspapers under Section
104 of the Federal Election Campaign Act, and the Comptroller
General's Requlations issued thereunder, before a charge could be
made for its advertisements. Certification would have been re-
quired if the advertisements were for the benefit of the candi-
date.

In accordance with Franklin Mint's position that its program
was apolitical, the GAO ruled in an August 23, 1972 letter to
Franklin Mint that:

[W]e do not view this particular proposed
advertisement as requiring a certification
from the candidates of their authorized
representatives. It seems to us that the
overriding purpose of the advertisement is
transparently commercial aimed to selling
the medals rather than either of the candi-
dacies of the two candidates. In this cir-
cumstance, we do not consider that the law
was intended to restrict established commercial
activities such as this. We understand that
the striking of commemorative medals of this
type is a part of the business customarily
engaged in by the Franklin Mint.

A copy of the GAO's opinion issued by Deputy Director
Thompson is attached hereto.

As a result of negotiations with the Republican National Com-~
mittee and the Democratic National Committee in 1976, identical
agreements were entered into allowing Franklin Mint to use a

symbol representing these parties' campaigns. As part of the




agreement, Franklin Mint was permitted to represent the medallions

as the official campaign medals. In return for allowing Franklin
Mint to use the committees' claimed property right (i.e., the
symbols), Pranklin Mint agreed to pay each committee, as the owner
of the symbol, a royalty equal to 15% of sales, with a minimum
royalty of $30,000. The committees were additionally provided a

limited quantity of the medals.

ARGUMENT
I.

THE TWO ADVISORY OPINIONS RELIED UPON' BY THE
GENERAL COUNSEL CONTAIN A CENTRAL ELEMENT
LACKING HERE, THE PURPOSEFUL USE OF CORPORATE
ASSETS TO PROMOTE THE POLITICAL INTEREST OF
ONE MAJOR CANDIDATE OR PARTY.

In Franklin Mint's letter of April 13, 1981, to the FEC,
Franklin Mint explained that its program was wholly apolitical.
As the affidavit of Franklin Mint's chairman stated:

Franklin Mint's purpose in entering these
arrangements was to earn a profit from the
sale of the medals in question. It was not
the purpose of Franklin Mint to influence any
political election or to contribute to the
success of any political party.

The term "contribution or expenditure” is defined in 2 U.S.C.

§441b to include:

..+ any direct or indirect payment, dis-
tribution, loan, advance, or gift of money
or any services or anything of value ...

to any .candidate, campaign committee, or
political party or organization, in connec-
tion with any election to ... [Federal]
office ...




A literal reading of the prohibition against "direct or
indirect payment [or] distribution ... of anything of value®” would
make it impossible for political committees to enter into any com-
mercial transaction. Whenever a corporation sells to a political
committee office supplies or leases its headquarters, the corpora-
tion can be said to be providing the political committee with
gsomething of value. Thus, if political committees are to func-
tion, commercial transactions cannot be deemed "contributions or
expenditures.” A sensible construction of Section 441b requires
the accommodation of commercial transactions entered into by
political committees.

This accommodation requires a construction of the statutory
language so that, unless a corporation's business arrangement with
a political committee has as its purpose the influencing of a
campaign and in fact results in a benefit being given one signifi-
cant party or candidate, no "contribution®™ has been made. See
Comments of Mr. Hansen, p. 43379 (Nov. 30, 1971) (definition of
"contribution®™ in 441b is aimed at prohibiting "active elec-
tioneering directed at general public" by corporations); FEC v.
Weinstein, 462 F.Supp. 243 (S.D. N.Y. 1978) (describing narrow
purpose for limiting contributions by corporations).

Primarily relying upon two FEC advisory opinions, Advisory

Opinion 1979-17 (the "credit card program") and Advisory Opinion




1976~50 (the “"tee-shirt program”) the General Counsel appears to
have rejected this sensible construction of the statute. These
opinions, however, are inapposite. In different ways the programs
at issue in these opinions had, at least as one of their sub-
stantial purposes, the use of corporate assets to promote the
political interest of one candidate or major political party to
the resulting detriment of another candidate or party. This was
not the case in Pranklin Mint's program.

In the credit card program the corporation intended expressly
to allow the Republican National Committee to use the corpora-
tion's mailings as a conduit for the committee's political
material. The recipient of the mailing received only the Repub-
lican message. Other parties' material was not to be included.
The end result was that the recipient of the corporate mailing
would have received only material promoting the Republican party.
Included in the mailed material could have been not only political
messages but requests for contributions. Thus, the corporation
was to affirmatively participate in a promotion of one party over
another.

Similarly in the tee-shirt program, the "message" which was
conveyed was the popular support of Senator Richard Lugar's candi-
dacy for election to the Senate. The visibility of Lugar tee-
shirts provided public recognition similar to any advertisement.
There is no indication that the corporation in the tee-shirt pro-

gram manufactured shirts for other candidates. The impression

=ga




conveyed in the request for an advisory opinion was that the
corporation desired to benefit the Lugar campaign by making the
shirts available for sale by Lugar volunteers. 1In fact, order
forms were distributed by Lugar volunteers who clearly did not
provide prospective purchasers an opportunity to purchase shirts
for other candidates. As was the case in the credit card program,
the whole purpose of the program was the giving of a political
advantage to one candidate or party over another.

In contrast to these two programs is Franklin Mint's sale of
medallions. The symbols on the Franklin Mint coins were not in-
tended to convey a political message or show support for a candi-
date. The symbols were -- in Franklin Mint's view and undoubtedly
in the view of most Franklin Mint collectors -- regarded in much
the same way as the many other symbols depicted on Franklin Mint
collectibles. More importantly, the advertisements of the coins,
unlike the political material in the card program or the order
forms carried by the Lugar volunteers, depicted all major partici-
pants in the 1976 presidential campaign.

The marketing of the medals certainly was apolitical. The
Franklin Mint advertised the coins as collectibles not as politi-
cal material. As stated in the letter to prior Franklin Mint
custsomers attached to Franklin Mint's April 12, 1981 submission
to the FEC:

As you know, many past Presidential Campaign

commemoratives are today highly valued by col-
lectors. And, since the 1976 Presidential




Campaign promises to be one of the most excit-

ing in years, it seems quite likely that the

official medals of this campaign will be widely

sought after by collectors in the future.
Thus, unlike the card program or the tee-shirt program, no
political message was ever conveyed.

In sum, unless there are circumstances which indicate that a

payment was made to a political committee for the purpose of in-
fluencing an election, there can be no reason to believe that a

payment made pursuant to a commercial arrangement is a prohibited

contribution.

II.

THE INTERPRETATION OF SECTION 44l1b URGED BY THE
GENERAL COUNSEL WILL UNCONSTITUTIONALLY DEPRIVE
POLITICAL COMMITTEES OF VALUABLE PROPERTY RIGHTS
AND IMPERMISSIBILITY INFRINGE UPON FRANKLIN MINT'S
RIGHT TO PURSUE ITS LINE OF BUSINESS

The value to Franklin Mint customers of the medals involved
in the campaign program was derived in part from the designation
of the medals as the "Official Presidential Campaign Medal." The
major party's political committees have taken the position that
the right to designate memorabilia as "Official"” is a property
right of the committees. Franklin Mint would not have agreed to
pay a royalty to these committees absent an insistence by the
committees of payment for the use of such a property interest.
Similarly, had Franklin Mint not obtained an agreement from the

committees but simply used the "Official" designation, Franklin




Mint could have anticipated that litigation would have ensued.
The position of the General Counsel, if adopted by the FEC, would
effectively deprive the Committees of all value derived from a
valuable property right. There is no statutory or constitutional
support for the General Counsel's position.

The General Counsel has not cited any statutory authority for
the proposition that Congress intended to deprive political com-
mittees of the right to sell assets. The General Counsel's
attempt to distinguish between tangible and intangible assets
(General Counsel's Brief at p. 6) is without support in the
statute, court decisions, or the legislative history. It is an
attempt to have the FEC go well beyond the powers it was
delegated.

Under the General Counsel's approcach to the Franklin Mint
program, no major political party can receive payment for use by
another of intangible property rights owned by the party, althouah
presumably the committee could sue for unauthorized use. Like-
wise, the collectors' item industry, of which Franklin Mint is a
part, could not utilize a symbol of a political campaign without
running the risk of litigation from a political committee (if no
payment is made for use of the property interest) or from the FEC
(if royalties are paid).

The General Counsel's recommendation, if adopted by the FEC,

thus will unconstitutionally deprive the political committees of a




property right and impermissibly interfere with Franklin Mint's

right to pursue its line of business.

CONCLUSION

For the reasons stated above Franklin Mint respectfully sub-
mits that its payments to the Democratic and Republican National
Committees pursuant to the Presidential Campaign Medal Program in
1976 did not violate 2 U.S.C. §441b.

Respectfully submitted,

James P. Mercurio

Gary S. Marx

Arent, Fox, Kintner, Plotkin
& Kahn

1815 H Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20006

Attorneys for Franklin
Mint Corporation

Dated: March 1, 1982




UNITED STATES GENERAL ACCOUNTING OFFICE
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20860

August 23, 1972

Erm 3

. Charles Ardas, President
The Franklta Mias
Franklin Csntzr, Pencsviveania 19063

Lgar Mr, Lr-ioss:

Your i~ nzg cui~itted to thfs Off{ce a copy of a proposed

advertiez—znt o= coemorative medals to be marketed depicting
\ tinsfcsnnyddises 0o iehe two rajor palitical parties in the 1972
Cezaion.  To: osecal w3111 bear the image of President Richard M.
No] nezlnoarg o= otner Serator George S. McGoverm. (Qur advice was
riz.zgszd ec2thze oo cortification would be required to be furnished
i 4o szaspanses urcer Jaztiop 104 of the Federal Election Campatgn
By -2t zrd oTme Lomotrciiar Gereral's regulations issued thereunder

fgtore @ SeivIt cou.o o2 Tade for the advertisement. :

:ortains a picture of both medals and separate
»3_:"“ ‘rg"' the H“nt. A copy of the ad is attached.

~+ of the copy and conversations with representatives

¢+ INouL (i seeiigh r.c‘. view this particular proposed advertisement

& a5 neguiris cz=~tificaticn from the candidates or their authorized

- mezrazezniati.eo. 1t ¢2e7s to us that the overriding ourpose of the

¢ adyarticzeTant i: tranczirently comwmercial aimed at selling the medals

-4 rattar thin zither o ine candidacies of the two candidates. In this

7 circ.sTanco, ~2 Co m0t consider that the law was {ntended to restrict
egashiishod. giamensis ,»...1x1t1es such as thi3, ¥e understand that the
gerioonc oo Lr—meTrrat ve redals of this type is a part of the business
sliste=sra iy erciged ir By tha Franklin Mint.

\.

Sincerely yours,

L. Fred Thowpson
Ceputy Director
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Dear Sir:

On behalf of American Broadcasting Companies,
Inc., I am transmitting herewith ten copies of its "Brief"
in MUR 1166.

In addition, pursuant to Mr. Steele's sugges-
tion, I am transmitting three additional copies of ABC's
"Brief" to the Office of General Counsel.

If there are any questions concerning this
matter, kindly communicate with the undersigned.

—Very-trul ujf,
(:;\___f‘zgigglak, 'C

Carl R. Ramey

Enclosures

cc: Charles N. Steele, Esq.b///
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Before The
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20463

In the Matter of
THE ABC TELEVISION MUR No. 1166
NETWORK

BRIEF OF
AMERICAN BROADCASTING COMPANIES, INC.

American Broadcasting Companies, Inc. ("ABC"),
by its attorneys, hereby submits the following "Brief" stating
its position in the above-captioned proceeding.

I.
Preliminary Statement

By letter dated January 8, 1981, ABC was initially
advisedl/ that the Commission had found reason to believe
that ABC may have made a corporate political "contribution"
in violation of 18 U.S.C. §610 (currently 2 U.S.C. §441b(a)).
The stated basis for this alleged violation was ABC's decision
to afford a political discount to the Democratic National
Committee (DNC) in connection with the DNC's 1975 Telethon
on the ABC Television Network.

According to the accompanying Commission Report,

this matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel

1/ The letter and accompanying Report were directed to the
ABC Television Network, an operational division of American
Broadcasting Companies, Inc.
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by the Audit Division, based on an audit of the DNC covering
the period January 1, 1976 through September 30, 1978. Ap-
parently, during the course of that audit, the Commission
staff reviewed a letter dated February 13, 1976 from ABC
to the Chairman of the Democratic National Committee. 1In
that letter, ABC indicated it was extending its then customary
one-third political discount to the DNC in connection with
the DNC's 1975 Telethon broadcast on the ABC Television Network
between July 26-27, 1975.1/

Based on the foregoing, the Report stated that
the Commission had found reason to believe that ABC's offer
of a reduced rate in connection with the DNC's purchase of
time on the ABC Television Network represented an impermissible
political "contribution.”

ABC responded to the Commission's "Notification
of Reason To Believe" letter on March 11, 1981. Subsequently,
on February 2, 1982, ABC received a copy of the General Coun-
sel's Brief in this matter, recommending that the Commission
"find no probable cause that the ABC Television Network vio-
lated 2 U.S.C. §441b by making a contribution to the DNC."

This "Brief" is submitted by ABC to reiterate its previously

1/ ABC's then applicable one-third political discount was
uniformly applied to all bona fide political purchases,
whether such purchases were made by an authorized national
political party such as the DNC or by individual political
candidates., Although ABC's one-third political discount
policy is no longer in effect, ABC continues to abide
by the "lowest unit rate" (or "statutory discount") require-
ment of federal communications law. See pp. 17-19 infra.
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stated position, as well as to support the brief and recommend-
ation of the Commission's General Counsel.

As set forth hereinafter, ABC does not believe
that the offer of broadcast time to political candidates
or political parties -- on either a free or special discount
basis -- constitutes a political "contribution" prohibited
by federal law. On the contrary, in our view, such offers
of time -- extended uniformily to all similarly situated
candidates and major political parties -- represent a unique
public service by federally licensed broadcast entities plainly
outside the scope of 2 U.S.C. §441b and demonstrably compatible
with the public interest. Moreover, we respectfully submit
that important provisions and policies of federal communica-

tions law, affirmatively encourage broadcast licensees to

afford political candidates favorable treatment in terms

of both the availability and the cost of radio and television
facilities for political uses. 1Indeed, a finding by this

agency that the provision of free time or reduced rates to
political parties or candidates represents an illegal political
"contribution," would be at odds with public policy and signifi-
cantly disserve the overall public interest. By effectively

foreclosing such offers in the future,l/ the cost of political

l/ Presumably, and somewhat anomolously, such a ruling would
not extend to those many radio and television licensees
who are not incorporated but operate, instead, as partner-
ships, unincorporated associations, joint ventures or
single proprietorships.
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campaigning would dramatically escalate and, because of such
increased costs, the use of the broadcast media by political
candidates would significantly decrease.

Finally, a ruling that effectively precluded broad-
cast stations from offering free time or reduced rates to
political candidates would necessarily intrude upon the long-
established discretion and, we submit, First Amendment preroga-
tives of radio and television licensees to afford candidates

broadcast time to discuss issues in a manner not limited

to regular news coverage.

II.
The Applicable
Federal Elections Law

According to the Commission's January 8, 1981 Report,
a political discount by a broadcast corporation raises the
specific issue of the applicability of 2 U.S.C. §441b(a),
which provides that:

"It is unlawful . . . for any corporation
. « . to make a contribution or expenditure
in connection with any election to any
political office, or in connection with
any primary election or political conven-
tion or caucus held to select candidates
for any political office, or for any
corporation whatever . . . to make a
contribution or expenditure in connection
with any election at which presidential

or vice presidential electors or a Senator
or Representative in, or a Delegate or
Resident Commissioner to, Congress are

to be voted for, or in connection with

any primary election or political conven-
tion or caucus held to select candidates
for any of the foregoing offices, or




3

3

L _
I 3

4

L
g

l‘-
IL

for any candidate, political committee,

or other person knowingly to accept or

receive any contribution prohibited by

thi'g:1gectionis L iG:

The term "contribution or expenditure"” is defined
in 2 U.S.C. §441(b) (2) to include:

", . . any direct or indirect payment,

distribution, loan, advance, deposit,

or gift of money, or any services, or

anything of value . . . to any candidate,

campaign committee, or political party

or organization, in connection with any

election to any of the offices referred

to in this section."l/

Utilizing the foregoing definitional framework,
the Report concludes that a political discount of broadcast
time represents the type of impermissible corporate contribu-
tion covered by 2 U.S.C. §441b. Thus, it appears that broad-
cast time is being construed as an ordinary commodity that
must be offered to political candidates and political parties
on the same basis as it is offered to all other persons or
entities that purchase broadcast time. For instance, the
Report indicates that even if ABC gave uniform political
discounts to all political committees (and presumably all
political candidates) it still could not avoid the impact
of 2 U.S.C. §441b unless a "political discount" was offered

to ABC's non-political (i.e., regular commercial) clients.

1/ See also 2 U.S.C. §431(e) which defines a contribution
as a "gift, subscription, loan, advance, or deposit of
money or anything of value made for the purpose of influ-
encing" an election. The Commission's Rules and Regula-
tions incorporate like provisions and definitions. See,
e.g., 11 C.F.R. §§100.(7) (1), 114.1(a)(l) and 114.2.
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Othefﬁthan bare statutory language, the Report

is conspicuously silent as to any other provisions of law
or applicable precedent directly bearing upon this matter.
The one exception is a brief reference to a 1978 Advisory
Opinion in a non-broadcast case where the Commission indicated
that "a discount below the 'usual and normal' charge [should
be viewed as] a contribution if the discount is not routinely
offered in the vendor's ordinary course of business to non-
political clients."” See, AO 1978-45, August 28, 1978.

In AO 1978-45, a development company that owned
an outdoor billboard proposed to provide space on the billboard
to a particular campaign committee at a rate below the normal
commercial rate. The Commission found that the proposal
would constitute a discount below the "usual and normal charge"
not routinely offered in the wvendor's ordinary course of
business to non-political candidates. Since the development
company did not, in the ordinary course of its business,
offer the same reduced rate to commercial advertisers, the
Commission concluded that it "would view the net difference
between the two rates as an in-kind contribution from the
development company to Citizens" ["Citizens for Coleman,"
the named political committee] -- i.e., a corporate contribu-
tion prohibited by 2 U.S.C. §441b.

In essence, therefore, the Report relies exclusively
upon the superficial thrust of the cited statutory language.

In our view, this is patently insufficient to conclude that
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the mere provision of broadcast time, on a free or reduced-
rate basis, constitutes an impermissible political contribution
(as distinguished from a third party corporate purchase or
sponsorship of broadcast time for a partisan political pur-
pose). A brief review of the underlying purposes of 2 U.S.C.
§441b confirms this view.

The origin, legislative history and purpose of
what is now 2 U.S.C. §441b is discussed in detail in United

States v. C.I.O., 335 U.S. 106 (1948) and in United States

v. International Union United Auto Aircraft and Agqr. Implement

Workers, 352 U.S. 567 (1957). With respect to corporations,

the Supreme Court in United States v. C.I.0O. states:

"This legislation seems to have been
motivated by two considerations. First,
the necessity for destroying the influence
over elections which corporations exercised
through financial contribution. Second,
the feeling that corporate officials

had no moral right to use corporate funds
for contribution to political parties
without the consent of the stockholders."
335 U.s. 106, 113. 1/

See also United States v. International Union where the
Court observed that the "evil at which Congress has struck
« + . is the use of corporation or union funds to influ-
ence the public at large to vote for a particular candidate
or a particular party." 352 U.S. at 589. Significantly,
U.S. v. International Union involved a situation where

a union had utilized its dues to sponsor commercial tele-
vision broadcasts designed to influence the electorate

to select certain candidates for Congress. The Court's
extensive discussion of that situation, including elaborate
citations to pertinent legislative history, focused on

the purchase of broadcast time by a union or corporation
without indicating that the provision of broadcast time

by a broadcast licensee was even remotely analogous.
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The essential elements of an offense under 2 U.S.C.
§441b have been summarized as follows: " (l) a contribution
or expenditure, (2) by a [corporation or] labor organization,
(3) for the purpose of active electioneering (4) in connection
with an election for named federal offices described in the

statute."” United States v. Pipefitters Local Union No.

562, 434 F.2d 1116, 1121 (8th Cir. 1970). 1In other words,
the activity Congress sought to restrict by 2 U.S.C. §441b
was of a highly partisan naturé -- "active electioneering”
in connection with specific federal elections.l/
This construction, defining the kind of restricted
activity by the nature (as well as the fact) of the "contribu-
tion," is also reflected in pertinent provisions of the Commis-
sion's rules and regulations designed to implement Section
441b and other federal election laws. For instance, Section
100.7(1) of the Commission's Rules, paralleling Section 431 (e)
of the statute, defines a "contribution" as including payments,
services or other things of value which are made "for the

purpose of influencing any election for Federal office. .

11 C.F.R. §100.7(1) (emphasis added). Similarly, "a gift,
subscription, loan, advance, or deposit of money or anything

of value made to a national committee . . . of a political

As the court emphasized in United States v. Boyle, 338

F. Supp. 1028, 1033 (D. D.C. 1972), 1t 1s only when

a corporation or union is engaged in "active electioneer-
ing" on behalf of particular Federal candidates "with

the idea of reaching the public at large. . .that the
statute's proscription. . .becomes applicable."




party is not a contribution if it is specifically designated
to defray any cost incurred for construction or purchase

of any office facility which is not acquired for the purpose

of influencing the election of any candidate in any particular

election for Federal office." 11 C.F.R. §100.7(b)(12) (empha-
sis added).

It may be especially noteworthy that separate Commis-
sion regulations specifically recognize the inherent journalis-
tic function that is being performed when broadcast facilities
are used for certain forms of political discussion -- a regula-
tory acknowledgment, we submit, that further supports the
conclusion that Section 441b is only intended to prohibit

corporate contributions undertaken with a clear partisan

purpose. Thus, the Commission's regulations also provide
that "any cost incurred in covering or carrying a news story,
commentary, or editorial by any broadcasting station . . . is
not a contribution. . . ." 11 C.F.R § 100.7(b) (2). Further-
more, even if the broadcasting station is owned or controlled
by a political party, committee or candidate, the editorial
and broadcast function still do not fall into the category

of a proscribed contribution so long as the "news story"

is a "bona fide news account" that takes place as "part of

a general pattern of campaign-related news accounts which
give reasonably equal coverage to all‘opposing candidates

in the circulation or listening area. . . ." 11l C.F.R.

100.7 (b) (2).




- 10 -

In our judgment, the foregoing section of the Commis-
sion's rules not only acknowledges the journalistic aspect
of broadcasting, but plainly indicates that news coverage,
and other types of broadcaster treatment of political candi-
dates and committees on an evenhanded basis, fall outside
the restrictions on corporate contributions. In other words,
Section 100.7(b) seems to be saying that the dangers of a
contribution being made to influence an election are removed
when conditions exist that effectively insure that candidates
are treated in a non-partisan fashion. 1In short, this Commis-
sion regulation has elements that are roughly analogous to
the "equal opportunities”" concept that is the cornerstone
of political broadcast statutory law. (see pp. 13-14 infra).
Finally, we should also mention that the Commission
has adopted regulations that specifically provide that broad-
casters may stage debates between political candidates =--
which may involve the provision of free broadcast time --
if such debates include at least two candidates and the debates

are non-partisan, in the sense that they do not promote or

advance one candidate over another. See 11 C.F.R. §110.7(b) (21)
and §110.13. Again, the Commission's regulations recognize
that a non-partisan approach to providing broadcast time
takes the activity outside the statutory prohibition.
Based on_the foregoing, it is fair to conclude
that two principal assumptions must underlie any determination

that the offer of free or reduced-rate broadcast time to

.
.
l v
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political candidates represents an illegal contribution.
First, it would have to be assumed that a non-discriminatory
offer of free or reduced-rate time represented a "contribution"
or "expenditure" specifically "in connection with" a federal
election, as that phrase is used in 2 U.S.C. 441b. Second,
and perhaps more important from the broadcaster's standpoint,
it would have to be assumed that such "contributions" or
"expenditures" of broadcast time are "made for the purpose
of influencing” the nomination or election of a particular
Federal candidate or candidates.

We do not believe, however, that either 2 U.S.C.
§441b or the Commission's regulations were intended to cover
and should be interpreted to presume that the provision of
free time or reduced rates by broadcast stations represents
either a contribution "in connection with" a specific election
or an attempt "to influence" such election. On the contrary,
the explicit language of the statute and its legislative
history, as construed by the courts and as reflected in the
Commission's own regulations, demonstrate that the prohibition
on corporate contributions was intended to restrict a highly
partisan form of corporate activity -- what has been charac-
terized by the courts as "active electioneering." Broadcaster

policies that provide free time or reduced rates to political

~candidates and political parties are simply not the form

of partisan electioneering contemplated by the statute.

Rather, such policies and practices represent a natural exten-
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sion of a broadcast licensee's fundamental "public trustee"
role.l/ Moreover, as we now show, even if this were not the
case, important provisions of federal communications law

add specific substance to a broadcaster's public trustee

role in the area of political broadcasting. These provisions
not only provide a legal framework to insure that broadcast
time is extended to political candidates on a non-partisan,

non-discriminatory basis, but, in certain circumstances,

to affirmatively require broadcast stations to provide time

to political candidates on a favorable basis.

III.
The Applicable
Federal Communications Law

The Federal Communications Commission (FCC) recently
reminded broadcast licensees of the importance attached to
political broadcasting:

"Political broadcasting is recognized

by the Commission, the Congress and the
U.S. Supreme Court as one of the most
important services a station can provide
to the public. The Commission has stated
that it is one of the major elements

of a station's service 'because of the
contribution broadcasting can make to

an informed electorate -- in turn so

1/ See Red Lion Broadcasting Co. v. FCC, 395 U.S. 367 (1969).
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vital to the proper functioning of our

Republic.'" 1/

A decision by the FEC effectively prohibiting broad-
cast licensees from offering reduced rates or free time to
political candidates -- by construing such offers as illegal
corporate contributions =-- would run directly counter to
the entire history and tradition of federal communications
law. Thus, almost from the beginning of broadcast regulation,
Congress has expressed a desire, and the courts and the FCC
have interpreted the applicable communications law, to encourage
the widespread use of broadcast facilities by political candi-
dates.

The principal statutory provision governing the
use of broadcast facilities by candidates for elective public
office is contained in Section 315 of the Communications
Act (47 U.S.C. §315). The "equal opportunities" concept
embodied in Section 315 provides that when a broadcaster
allows one legally qualified candidate to use his facilities

he must afford the same or "equal opportunities"z/ to all

1l/ The Law of Political Broadcasting and Cablecasting: A
Political Primer, 43 Fed. Reg. 36342, 36382 (August 16,
1978); See also Licensee Responsibility As To Political
Broadcasts, 15 FCC 2d 94 (1968); Red Lion Broadcasting
Company, Inc. v. FCC, 395 U.S. 367-94 (1969).

In essence, "equal opportunities” is interpreted to mean
the same basic treatment -- i.e., the same rates, similar
audience potential, the same production conditions, etc.
See The Law of Political Broadcasting and Cablecasting,
supra., 43 Fed. Reg. at 36369-72. The FCC's rules and

(footnote continued on next page)

R W
-,
v
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other legally qualified candidates for the same office.
This "equal opportunities" concept has been extended by the
FCC to cover major political parties and the supporters of

political candidates. See Nicholas Zapple, 23 FCC 24 707

(1970); First Fairness Report, 36 FCC 24 40, 47-50 (1972).l/

(footnote continued from previous page)

regulations confirm this statutory requirement. See,
e.g., Section 73.1940(c) of the FCC's rules (47 C.F.R.
§73.1940(c)) which states that:

"In making time available to candidates
for public office, no licensee shall

make any discrimination between candidates
in practices, requlations, facilities,

or services for or in connection with

the service rendered pursuant to this

part, or make or give any preference
to any candidate for public office or

subject any such candidate to _any prejudice
or disadvantage; nor shall any licensee
make any contract or other agreement

which shall have the effect of permitting
any legally qualified candidate for any
public office to broadcast to the exclu-
sion of other legally qualified candidates
for the same public office." (emphasis
added)

1/ Although the General Counsel (Brief pp. 8-9) correctly
points out that the facts in the instant case involved
a national political party, rather than a "legally quali-
fied candidate," the FCC's "Zapple Doctrine" makes it
clear that a broadcaster is obligated to treat the major
political parties in the same fashion as political candi-
dates. See Nicholas Zaggle, 23 FCC 24 707 (1970); First
Fairness Report, 36 FCC 40, 47-50 (1972). Thus, if
a broadcast station gives free time to one major political
party, it must give free time to other major political
parties; and, if it sells time at a particular rate to
one political party, it must afford other parties the
same rate. This is referred to as the "quasi-equal oppor-
tunities" doctrine, an FCC regulatory extension of the
statutory "equal opportunities" requirement that only
refers to legally qualified political candidates. See
The Law of Political Broadcasting and Cablecasting, 43
Fed. Reg. 36342, 36391 (1978).
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Moreover, pursuant to longstanding FCC policy,
broadcast licensees are required, under their public trustee
responsibilities, to provide time generally to political
candidates -- either on a free or paid basis. See, e.g.,

Columbia Broadcasting System, Inc. v. Democratic National

Committee, 412 U.S. 94, 113-14 n. 12 (1973); Farmers Educa-

tional and Cooperative Union v. WDAY, 360 U.S. 525, 534 (1959):;

FCC Memorandum on Second Sentence of Section 315(a) in Political

Broadcasts -- Equal Time, Hearings Before the Subcomm. of

the House Comm. on Interstate and Foreign Commerce, 88th

' )
l .

Cong., 1lst Sess., on H.J. Res. 247, pp. 84-90. 1Indeed,

in a particularly pertinent manifestation of this policy,

the PCC has held that a licensee may, if he elects, fulfill
his political broadcasting obligations entirely through offers

of free time to candidates. See Rockefeller for Governor

Campaign, 59 FCC 2d 649 (1976); Charles O. Porter, Esqg.,

35 FCC 2d 664 (1972).%/
It is also significant that at the time Congress
amended the federal election laws to, inter alia, institute

a system of public financing and establish the Federal Election

1/ 1In this respect, it should be noted that the offer of
free broadcast time is, in some situations, not only
encouraged but required. Thus, certain educational and
public broadcasting stations (some of which may be incor-
porated) are precluded from accepting compensation for
broadcast time, and must therefore fulfill their political
broadcasting obligations through the offer of free broad-
cast time. See, e.g9., In Re Complaint by Senator James
L. Buckley, 63 FCC 2d 952 (1976).
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Commission, it also amended the federal communications law

in certain key respects. Thus, in a further reflection of

its basic policy to promote political broadcasting,l/ Congress,
in the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (FECA), enacted
Section 312(a) (7) of the Communications Act requiring broadcast
licensees to grant "reasonable access to or to permit purchase
of reasonable amounts of time" for the use of their stations'
facilities by legally qualified candidates for federal elective
office. The plain language of the statute makes it clear

that, in requiring broadcasters to make time available to
federal elective candidates, licensees were given the choice

2/

of making such time available on either a free or paid basis.=

1/ The Senate Report explaining the FECA amendments to the
Communications Act is literally peppered with references
to the general view that one of the principal means to
combat the escalating costs of campaigning is to encourage
the availability of free time and reduced advertising
rates for political candidates. See Senate Report No.
92-96, May 6, 1971, pp. 20-26, 27-33. For example,
at one point the Report states that "Congress, the Federal
Communications Commission, candidates, political scientists,
broadcasters, and the public all agree that . . . the
1960 suspension [of 315(a) of the Communications Act
which resulted in "substantial amounts of free time to
the candidates of the major parties" Id. at p. 21] . . . served
the public interest." Id. at 22. Also, the partial
suspension of 47 U.S.C. §315(a) favored by the Senate
(but ultimately rejected) was accompanied by the following
summation: "Your Committee has been assured by the networks
that in addition to the time made available to major
party candidates, free time will also be made available
on a fair basis to the candidate of any significant third
party . . . ." Id. at 27. (emphasis added)

As the FCC has observed, "if a station [under this provision]
gives away enough time to a candidate to amount to 'reasonable
access' . . . it is not required to sell time to the

candidate

{footnote continued on next page)
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The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 also
amended the Communications Act in regard to the rates political
candidates can be charged for broadcast time. Under preexis-
ting law, a broadcast station was not permitted to charge
a political candidate any more than it would charge a regular

commercial advertiser. See Rates for Political Broadcasts,

11 RR 1501 (1954). This concept of establishing protective
rates for political candidates purchasing broadcast time

was, however, significantly expanded in the communications
law amendments flowing from the FECA of 197l.l/ Thus, during

specified periods -- 45 days prior to a primary election

(footnote continued from previous page)

. « " The Law of Political Broadcasting and Cablecasting:
A Political Primer, 43 Fed. Reg. 36342, 36383 (August

16, 1978). See also, Dennis J. Morrisseau (WCAX-TV),

48 FPCC 2d 436 (1974). This interpretation was recently
confirmed by a decision of the United States Court of
Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit. See Kennedy
for President Committee v. FCC, Case No. 80-1549 (D.C.
Cir., May 31, 1980, opinion filed, August 6, 1980).

As the legislative reports reflect, however, discounts

and free time for political purposes were frequently
offered by broadcast stations well before enactment of

the FECA of 1971. 1Indeed, the hearings on that measure
demonstrate that not only were members of Congress cognizant
of such voluntary broadcaster policies, they were pointedly
concerned that such policies were not being followed

on a sufficiently widespread basis. For instance, Senator
Mike Gravel remarked that while Congress must "not overlook
« « » the fact that many broadcasters do, to a lesser

or greater degree, grant candidates certain periods of

free time . . . the amount is on the whole rather severely
circumscribed." See Hearings Before the Subcommittee

on Communications of the Committee on Commerce, U.S.
Senate, on the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,

92nd Cong., lst Sess., Serial No. 92-6, p. 168 (1971).

See also pp. 193 and 412 where Senator Pastore, then
Chairman of the Communications

(footnote continued on next page)
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and 60 days prior to a general election -- broadcast stations
must, at a minimum, now give candidates the benefit of volume
discounts that a regular commercial advertiser might not
be able to obtain. See 47 U.S.C. 5315(b).l/

In pertinent part, Section 315(b) of the Communica-
tions Act now states that during the specified 45- and 60-
day periods the "charges made for the use of any broadcasting
station by any person who is a legally qualified candidate
for any public office in connection with his campaign for
nomination for election, or election, to such office shall
not exceed . . . the lowest unit charge of the station for

the same class and amount of time for the same period.“g/

(footnote continued from previous page)

Subcommittee, specifically and favorably acknowledged

the policy of ABC and other broadcasters to offer voluntary
political discounts. 1In fact, Senator Pastore complained
that the difficulty with such voluntary discounts was

that they were "unenforceable." Id. at p. 412.

Senator Mathias, in reviewing the bill that ultimately
passed the Senate (S.382), summarized the question of
rates as follows: "A candidate for Federal office running
under the purview of S.382 could have three possible
charges given to him by a licensee within the stated
105-day period prior to election [a combination of the
45-day and 60-day periods]: [a] The station can give

the candidate free time, [b] charge lower than lowest

unit cost, or [c] the lowest unit cost.” 117 Cong. Rec.
S26107 (July, 1971). (emphasis added).

Rather than selecting an "arbitrary discount rate applicable
to all stations," (Senate Report No. 92-96, p. 27) Congress
choose the lowest unit rate type of discount because

it would be better pegged to the commercial practices

of individual stations, taking into account their differences.
2d.
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This language has been interpreted to require broadcast stations
to afford political candidates the benefit of volume discounts
not typically available to regular commercial advertisers.

To illustrate, the FCC offers the following example:

A station sells a single fixed position
l-minute announcement in prime time to
regular commercial advertisers for $15.

I1f, however, an advertiser buys 500 spots,
he receives a discounted per-spot rate
amounting to $10 for each spot (his total
purchase price for the 500 spots being
$5,000). If a political candidate buys
time in the same time period he is entitled
to buy a single spot for only $10. 1/

In effect, under this statutory requirement a political candi-
date is entitled to the most favorable rate available on

a station -- but without purchasing the volume that a commer-
cial advertiser would have to purchase to receive the same

2/

rate.

1l/ See The Law of Political Broadcasting and Cablecasting,
43 Fed. Reg. 36342, 36377 (August 16, 1978).

2/ Senator Baker, who opposed the "lowest unit rate" provision,
characterized the concept as "establish([ing] a public
subsidy in favor of the political advertiser" (Senate
Report No. 92-96, supra, at p. 95); commenting further
that the provision established "a discount for volume
advertising for those who do not advertise in volume
[thereby] creating a discriminatory preference in favor
of political candidates." (Id). 1Implicitly acknowledging
the nature of Senator Baker's dissent to this provision,
the full Senate report elsewhere refers to the lowest
unit rate concept as "requiring preferential advertising
rates." 1Id. at 28.
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1Vv.
Conclusions

The pertinent Federal election law is intended
to prohibit corporate contributions made in connection with
a specific election for the presumed purpose of influencing
that election. It is not intended to cover non-partisan
activities by federal broadcast licensees.

The pertinent Federal communications law has, from
the beginning, recognized the special status of political
candidates -- requiring, inter alia, that the use of broadcast
facilities by such candidates be carried out on a non-partisan,
non-discriminatory, evenhanded basis. Thus, Section 315(a)
of the Communications Act provides that if any licensee permits
a legally qualified candidate to use a broadcasting station,

"he shall afford equal opportunities to all other such candi-

dates . . ." 47 U.s.C. §315(a). As such, Section 315(a)
specifically forbids favored treatment of competing political
candidates. If a broadcaster affords free time to one candi-
date, he must afford free time to all opposing candidates;
and, if he affords a particular reduced rate to one candidate,
he must afford the same rate for the same time to all opposing
candidates. Furthermore, this "equal opportunities" concept
has been extended by the FCC to cover major political parties
and the supporters of political candidates. See p. 14 supra.
In short, the broadcaster is, by law, forbidden

to favor one candidate (or major political party) over another
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in terms of the time afforded and the rate (if any) paid.
This, we submit, insures that time provided -- even if it

is construed to be a commercial commodity of value made avail-
able to candidates by corporate broadcast licensees -- cannot
be construed to be "given" in connection with the election

of a particular candidate or with the purpose of influencing

a particular election.

Moreover, as we have noted, Congress, the Courts
and the FCC have all affirmatively encouraged or sanctioned
broadcaster efforts to make their facilities available to
political candidates -- on a paid or free basis. This tradi-
tion has recently been further expanded by legislation requir-
ing broadcast stations to afford federal candidates "reasonable
access" to paid or free broadcast time, and a new amendment
to the Communications Act mandating that, during certain
periods prior to an election, broadcast stations must extend
to all legally qualified candidates the "lowest unit rate"
when they sell broadcast time to such candidates -- a provision
that, in practice, amounts to a statutory discount.

Against the foregoing legal background, supplemented
by a long journalistic and public interest tradition of affording
political candidates broadcast time on a fair and nondiscriminatory
basis, it would be especially inappropriate to so fundamentally
uproot that process by declaring broadcaster policies of
offering reduced rates or free political time to be illegal

under federal election laws. In this context, it is worth
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recalling the recent comments of the FCC (on the occasion
of the FEC's consideration of its debate regulations):

"We believe that to read Section 441(b) as prohibi-
ting broadcaster gifts of time to candidates would
place that provision into direct conflict with
Section 312(a) (7) of the Communications Act to

give the Commission authority to revoke a station
license for:

...Wwillful or repeated failure to allow
reasonable access to or to permit purchase
of reasonable amounts of time for the

use of the broadcasting station by a
legally qualified candidate for Federal
Elective office on behalf of his candidacy.

The amendment is part of Title I of the FECA, P.L.
92.225. We do not believe that Congress would,

in the same Act, require broadcasters to give time
to Federal candidates, and simultaneously declare

those gifts to be crimes.”

Accordingly, for the reasons herein stated, ABC
urges the Commission to follow the recommendation of its
Office of General Counsel by finding no probable cause that
ABC violated 2 U.S.C. §441b.

Respectfully submitted,

AMERICAN BROADCASTING COMPANIES, INC.

By Everett H. Erlick
Robert J. Kaufman
1330 Avenue of the Americas
New York, New York 10019

James A. McKenna, Jr.

Carl R. Ramey
McKenna, Wilkinson & Kittner
1150 Seventeenth Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

February 17, 1982 Its Attorneys
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In the Matter of
MUR 1166

Franklin Mint Corporation

GENERAL COUNSEL'S BRIEF

195 Statement of Facts

This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel by
the Audit Division and is based on an audit of the Democratic
National Committee ("DNC") covering the period of January 1, 1976
through September 30, 1978.

On September 8, 1976, the DNC deposited in its operating
account a check for $20,000 from the Franklin Mint Corporation
(see Attachment I), and on October 29, 1976, deposited in its
operating account a second check for $10,000 from the Franklin
Mint Corporation (See Attachment I). When the Audit staff
inquired about the checks, the committee explained that these
were royalty payments resulting from an agreement entered into
during August of 1976 with the Franklin Mint Corporation ("the

Corporation") for the use of the Democratic Party's campaign

symbol: The Committee provided the Audit staff with a copy of

the agreement (See Attachment II), which contains the following
terms:
a) The Corporation would offer for sale gold and silver
medals in four different forms, all of which would bear

a reproduction of the Democratic Presidential
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